
 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

  

 

 

 

 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA WILL HOLD A REGULAR 

MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2022 – 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.  

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the                                                   

following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Budget Work Session, May 18, 2022 

b) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, May 23, 2022 

c) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Special Meeting, May 31, 2022 

d) * PZHAC Case #061376– Pappas Williamson seeking for a summary subdivision a Replat 

of U.S.R.S. Tract 11A-199 & 11A – 198A within the Town of Mesilla, Dona Ana 

County, N.M. in Section 25, T.23S R.IE of U.S.R.S. Surveys (2532 Calle De Norte), 

Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).   

e) *PZHAC Case #061384 – 2260 Calle de Santiago submitted by Bill & Janice Cook to install 

rooftop solar system not visible from the street and AC combine panel and data monitoring unit, 

production meter and customer generation fusible AC disconnect. Zoned: Historical 

Residential (HR)  

f) *PZHAC Case #061385 – 2872 Calle San Albino submitted by Jeffry & Amanda Buras to 

repaint house exterior a different color current color is white. Zoned: Historical Residential 

(HR) 

g) *PZHAC Case #061387 – 2060 Calle de Parian Submitted by Julienne Hadfield to patch, 

repair and repaint windows and door, no color change. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

h) *BL #0986 – 1395 Snow Rd. submitted by Eric Madrid of Highcienda Growers for a 

business license. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

i) *BL #0987 – 1395 Snow Rd. submitted by Eric Madrid of Highcienda Growers for a 

Cannabis license. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

j) *BL #0990 – 2710 Boldt St. submitted by Charles McMahon of Chuck McMahon 

Consulting LLC for a business license. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

k) *Sign Permit #061391 – 2101 Calle de Parian submitted by Valerie Segovia for Nambe sale 

sign, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

l) *Sign Permit #061390 – 2011 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Mickey Balderas of The 

Bean to update Logo sign design attached in packet. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 

6. STAFF REPORTS 

a) Local Government Road Fund Program – Rod McGillivray 

b) NM Tourism Department Cooperative Agreement – Dorothy Sellers 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

a) For Approval: Resolution 2022-05 Local Government Road Fund Program # HW2 L100525 

Calle de Cura 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

b) For Approval: Resolution 2022-06 Match Waiver Local Government Road Fund Program # 

HW2 L100525 Calle de Cura 

c) For Approval: NM Tourism Department Cooperative Agreement 

d) For Approval: The hiring of three (3) part-time temporary employees for the Summer 

Recreation Program 

e) For Approval: Renew Cooperative Service Field Agreement for Wildlife/Predator Damage 

Control 

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 

(Written staff reports included in packet) 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 

524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to 

vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone 

conversation. A copy of the agenda packet can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 

 

Posted 6.10.2022 online and at the following locations: Town Clerk’s Office 2231 Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety Building 

2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Shorty’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de Mesilla, 

Ristramnn Chile Co., 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


 

BOT Minutes 5.18.22 
Page 1 of 5 

  1 

 2 

 3 
 4 

 5 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 6 

TOWN OF MESILLA 7 

SPECIAL MEETING 8 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 18, 2022 9 

MINUTES 10 
 11 
 12 

TRUSTEES:  Nora Barraza, Mayor 13 
   Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem  14 
   Biviana Cadena, Trustee  15 
   Veronica Garcia, Trustee  16 
   Adrianna Merrick, Trustee  17 
 18 
STAFF:  Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer 19 
   Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief 20 
   Enrique Salas, Marshal 21 
   Gloria Maya, Recorder 22 
 23 
PUBLIC:   24 

 25 
 26 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 27 

Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance. 28 

 29 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  30 

Roll Call. 31 

Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee 32 
Merrick. 33 

 34 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 35 

Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   36 
 37 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 38 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 39 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 40 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 41 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 42 
 43 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.  44 

No Public Input 45 

 46 

5. WORK SESSION 47 

a) Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Preliminary Budget 48 
Mayor Barraza:  reviewed the process that will be followed.   49 



 

BOT Minutes 5.18.22 
Page 2 of 5 

Ms.  Bush:  reviewed the 2022-2023 Preliminary Budget.  Any changes will be done before submitting the 1 
final budget.   2 
 3 
Mayor Barraza:  there will be changes will be in personnel salaries, operating expenses will remain the same as 4 
2021-2022.  Projected revenue for 2022-2023 is $2.67 million, an increase of 8% based on GRT numbers; 5 
projected expenditures is $1.9 million. Once final adjustments are done left over monies will be given to the 6 
departments to plug it in where it is needed.  7 
 8 
Ms. Bush:  the numbers will be reduced since there is still payroll and bills to pay through the end of June.   9 
 10 
Mayor Barraza: there is plenty of money to cover expenses through the end of June. 11 
 12 
Ms. Bush:  reviewed the different funds and the projections for 2022-23. 13 
 14 
Mayor Barraza:  asked Ms. Bush to show the numbers reflecting a 3% and a 5% COLA increase.  We have 15 
exceeded what was projected for this fiscal year, so she feels comfortable giving a 5% COLA and the 16 
projections since there are two more months of GRT.   17 
 18 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  YTD reflects a 42% increase in local taxes.   19 
 20 
Mayor Barraza:  reiterated there are two more months of GRT coming in for this fiscal year.  She continues to 21 
be conservative in the projections and look at the trend.   22 
 23 
Trustee Cadena:  asked for clarification of administrative fees.    24 
 25 
Mayor Barraza:  administrative fees are for film permits, boring permits, community center, park, animal 26 
registration fees and plaza rentals, etc.   Some salaries are paid from those fees.   27 
 28 
Ms. Bush:  reviewed the expense line items.   29 
 30 
Mayor Barraza:  line items are self-explanatory.  Changes to the salary line items are due to tax or benefit 31 
increases.  She will meet with Judge Toomey to review his budget; it will be at his discretion to give his clerk 32 
the 5% increase.   33 
 34 
Trustee Garcia:  asked about a line item for the alternative judge. 35 
 36 
Ms. Maya:  Alternative Judge Lerma asked that he not be compensated.  37 
 38 
Ms. Bush:  budget is work in progress. 39 
 40 
Mayor Barraza:  town is charged for every day someone is jail at $162.00 41 
 42 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  why was only $32,000 budgeted. 43 
 44 
Mayor Barraza:  that has been the history of what was being paid in prior years. Fees are imposed by the state 45 
statute and sent to the state monthly.   46 
 47 
Trustee Cadena:  revenues do not even come close to the expenditures.   48 
 49 
Mayor Barraza:  those fees are at the Judge’s discretion.   50 
 51 
Trustee Cadena:  expenditures need to be applicable to revenue. 52 
 53 
Mayor Barraza:  feels the concern is with prisoner care line item.  Some of the funds are restricted.   54 



 

BOT Minutes 5.18.22 
Page 3 of 5 

Ms. Bush:  we will need to speak to the judge and do some research.  There is a lot of work to be done.   1 
 2 
Trustee Cadena:  past years it was consistent at around $32,000; this year it is at $92,000.  She feels this is a 3 
good budget.   4 
 5 
Mayor Barraza:  asked if the board is okay with giving the employees a 5% raise. 6 
 7 
Trustee Merrick:  asked on what is the 5% based on.   8 
 9 
Mayor Barraza:  it is based on their yearly salary.  This is based on our revenue for the fiscal year.  We also 10 
need to be cautious as fuel cost are increasing. 11 
 12 
Trustee Merrick:  asked about the 5% increase received by Fire Chief Hoban. 13 
 14 
Mayor Barraza:  the Town of Mesilla Personnel Rules and Regulations reads that an employee will receive a 15 
5% longevity increase every five years on their anniversary date.  This will be in addition to the COLA.  16 
 17 
Trustee Merrick:  that is in the handbook for review.   18 
 19 
Ms. Bush:  the budget reflects the hourly and annual information. 20 
 21 
Mayor Barraza:  Ms. Bush and Mr. Padilla will get $1,000 after their probation period which is included in the 22 
proposed budget.  Ms. Maya and Marshal Salas will be receiving the longevity increase which is also included 23 
in the proposed budget, if approved by the board.   24 
 25 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  needs to be done on the employee’s anniversary date and not sooner. 26 
 27 
Mayor Barraza:  Ms. Maya and Marshal Salas’s anniversary date was prior to the handbook being approved in 28 
December, so do they not want to give the increase to them.   29 
 30 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  she thought the increase was being given early but now she understands they 31 
are getting it later.  She agrees they should receive the increase.     32 
 33 
Trustee Garcia:  the longevity increases, and COLA increases are two separate things.   34 
 35 
Mayor Barraza:  the longevity increase can not be retroactive.   36 
 37 
Trustee Garcia:  the 5% is not even a $1.00 for some employees.  She would like to give them a little more. 38 
 39 
Mayor Barraza:  we need to consider operating expenses as fuel and supplies have doubled from last year. 40 
 41 
Trustee Garcia:  asked if this can be revisited in mid-year.  New employees are coming in at same or higher 42 
salaries than the existing employees.   43 
 44 
Mayor Barraza:  our goal is to bring the employees up or exceed the $15.00 an hour.     45 
 46 
Trustee Merrick:  we need to look at the employee’s performance level, what they do and what they need to 47 
do.   48 
 49 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  we are being generous by giving a 5% increase; other government entities 50 
are not doing that.   51 
 52 
Mayor Barraza and Trustee Cadena left to the Ride of Silence at 6:14 p.m. 53 
 54 



 

BOT Minutes 5.18.22 
Page 4 of 5 

Trustee Merrick:  funds collected in the court are allocated.     1 
 2 
Ms. Bush:  correct they are restricted.   3 
 4 
Trustee Garcia:  Fire Chief Hoban’s 5% longevity increase was not in the budget.   5 
 6 
Trustee Merrick:  there is a larger picture to the budget.   7 
 8 
Ms. Bush:  there is the day-to-day operation, and the board is a finance board.  The process is you look at 9 
policies and how they affect the budget; then make necessary adjustments.   10 
 11 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  she thought Department Heads were between $50,000 and $55,000 how did 12 
the fire chief get where he is at.   13 
 14 
Ms. Bush:  some of the numbers did not add up when she looked at the previous budget.  She used the numbers 15 
from the report created through Incode.  She will do a lot of cleaning up. 16 
 17 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  pay adjustments were being done without going through the board.   18 
 19 
Trustee Merrick:  agreed those adjustments should go through the board as a finance board.   20 
 21 
Ms. Bush:  her concern is the number of funds and line items currently in place. 22 
 23 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  feels things were done without informing the board; not transparent.  She 24 
wants to get her facts straight to see if there was differential treatment that was not brought to the board.   25 
 26 
Ms. Bush:  the budget has not been managed well but going forward she wants to ensure things are transparent 27 
and keep the board informed.  She will be cleaning it up as it goes along.   28 
 29 
Trustee Merrick: inaudible 30 
 31 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  the money for the film project is not in the budget.   32 
 33 
Trustee Merrick:  they asked for $20,000 which we cannot do so we recommended $10,000. 34 
 35 
Ms. Bush:  looking at our budget $20,000 is not a lot.   36 
 37 
Trustee Garcia:  would rather give the $20,000 to the staff.   38 
 39 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  would rather put that money back into the community.   40 
 41 
Ms. Bush:  any budget concerns should be brought to her attention prior to the worksession on Monday.   42 
 43 
Trustee Cadena:  asked if Ms. Bush has seen any major changes.   44 
 45 
Ms. Bush:  this is the year for cleanup.  The COLA is not a raise.   46 
 47 
Trustee Merrick:  there are a lot of variables to increases. 48 
 49 
Mayor Barraza and Trustee Cadena returned to worksession 6:38 p.m. 50 
 51 
Mayor Barraza:  only 50% of the COVID monies has been received.  They will be looking at creating a salary 52 
schedule. 53 
 54 



 

BOT Minutes 5.18.22 
Page 5 of 5 

Trustee Merrick:  people want to be able to retire from Mesilla.  She looks at it as a money thing.  There is a 1 
bigger picture to the budget.   2 
 3 
Mayor Barraza:  Mesilla cannot complete with the surrounding entities.  She would like to keep our staff and 4 
ensure there would not be a furlough as it happened in the past.   5 
 6 
Trustee Cadena:  asked if Mesilla has a grant writer. 7 
 8 
Mayor Barraza: she will contact the A.J. for assistance.      9 
 10 
Trustee Cadena:  there is currently money for outdoor recreation. 11 
 12 
Mayor Barraza:  she forwarded that information to Ms. Sellers.  Unfortunately, we do not have the staff to 13 
manage those grants or the funds to hire someone.      14 
 15 
 16 
Worksession ended at 7:08 p.m. 17 
 18 
 19 

 20 
6. ADJOURNMENT  21 

The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-4). 22 
 23 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:08 P.M.   24 
 25 
APPROVED THIS 13th DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 26 

 27 
 28 
                ___________________________________________ 29 
     Nora L. Barraza 30 
     Mayor 31 
 32 
 33 

ATTEST: 34 
 35 
 36 

______________________________________ 37 
Rani Bush 38 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 39 
 40 
 41 

 42 



BOT Minutes 5.23.22 
Page 1 of 6 

  1 

 2 

 3 
 4 
 5 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 6 

TOWN OF MESILLA  7 

REGULAR MEETING 8 

MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022 AGENDA 9 

WORK SESSION – 5:00 P.M. 10 

 11 
TRUSTEES:  Nora Barraza, Mayor 12 
   Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem  13 
   Biviana Cadena, Trustee  14 
   Veronica Garcia, Trustee  15 
   Adrianna Merrick, Trustee  16 
 17 
STAFF:  Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer 18 
   Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief 19 
   Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director 20 
   Enrique Salas, Marshal 21 
   Gloria Maya, Recorder 22 
 23 
PUBLIC:  Susan Krueger                          24 

Anthony Lucero                  25 
    26 

 27 
1. Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget 28 

Mayor Barraza:  Ms. Bush needed to make corrections to line items and do some clean ups.  There are changes 29 
that will be done during the year that need to be reflected in the budget.  We are at a 32% increase in GRTs 30 
compared to last year.  Current minimum wage is at $11.50 and will go up January 1, 2023.  The 5% increase 31 
will put the employees at $12.00 an hour. 32 

 33 

Ms. Bush:  reviewed the preliminary Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget.   34 

 35 

Trustee Merrick:  asked which employees are salaried. 36 

 37 

Mayor Barraza:  Department Heads are salaried. 38 

 39 

Trustee Merrick:  asked about the Enterprise Fund line items; salaries and utility rates. 40 

 41 

Mayor Barraza:  solid waste expenditures and revenues are not balancing. 42 

 43 

Ms. Bush:  salaries are being charged to that line item.   44 

 45 

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  based the rates….. 46 

  47 



BOT Minutes 5.23.22 
Page 2 of 6 

Mayor Barraza:  at one time there was not enough money in the General Fund to pay some of the Public Works 1 
employees’ salaries, so they were moved to the Enterprise Fund.    2 

 3 

Trustee Merrick:  concerned with being able to meet the $15.00 an hour minimum wage rate.   4 

 5 

Trustee Garcia:  other places are giving a .50 increase (annually) until the $15.00 is met. 6 

 7 

Trustee Merrick:  asked if they can help break the budget down and help them get a better understanding. 8 

 9 

Ms. Bush:  broke it down by department for a better understanding.   10 

 11 

Mayor Barraza:  in the past there was a power point presentation which helped the board understand the 12 
budget.  13 

 14 

Trustee Merrick:  trying to understand why salaries are being charged to solid waste as fund is in the red.   15 

 16 

Mayor Barraza:  expenses are high so it may not be because of salaries; that was not anticipated in last year's 17 
budget. 18 

 19 

Trustee Merrick:  she wants to be able to know what we get and what we are spending when she goes to Santa 20 
Fe to ask for money. 21 

 22 

Mayor Barraza:  legislators look at Capital Outlay monies.  We are fortunate that there is money in the budget 23 
to cover the unexpected increase in expenditures.   24 

 25 

Fire Chief Hoban:  we have been able to avoid furloughs as we had to do in the past. 26 

 27 

Mayor Barraza:  Solid waste RFT is not until next year.   28 

 29 

Ms. Bush:  Southwest Disposal bought out Mesilla Valley Disposal. 30 

 31 

Mayor Barraza:  CPI will go up in July so utility rates will increase.   32 

 33 

Ms. Bush:  she understands it is around 2%. 34 

 35 

Mayor Barraza:  we will be looking at increasing our utility rates as Mesilla’s rates are not even close to rates 36 
around the area.  Those increases will be done gradually and according to the CPI.  Also, there is a need to 37 
increase property taxes.    38 

 39 

Trustee Cadena:  some fund line items are in the negative. 40 

 41 

Mayor Barraza:  Department Heads can transfer money from one line item to another in operating expenses to 42 
cover deficits; cannot touch salary line item.   Transfers submitted to the state must come to the board for 43 
approval.     44 

 45 

Trustee Cadena:  budgeting higher than what was actually spent according to the printout. 46 



BOT Minutes 5.23.22 
Page 3 of 6 

 1 

Mayor Barraza:  some of the expenses that were budgeted are not paid until the end of the fiscal year which 2 
makes the budget look like there is a balance.  Also, someone made have dropped benefits, etc. which changes 3 
what was budgeted.   Department Heads know they must stay within their budget.  Unexpected emergencies 4 
need to come out of the budget.    5 

 6 

Trustee Cadena:  asked if the court comes to the board to hire personnel. 7 

 8 

Mayor Barraza:  court is judicial and is separate from executive legislative and administration.  Judge can do 9 
what he wishes as long as he stays within his budget.    10 

 11 

Trustee Garcia:  asked about the Court Bailiff. 12 

 13 

Mayor Barraza:  the bailiff is paid through the other expenses line item.   She was not aware of the hiring at the 14 
time it was done.  Planning to meet with the judge once he comes back to see what he wants to do.   15 

 16 

Trustee Merrick:  asked about a creating a pay ladder. 17 

 18 

Mayor Barraza:  we will be looking at a pay chart for salaries.   19 

 20 

Worksession ended at 5:56 p.m.    21 

  22 

 23 

  24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

 31 

    32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

 36 
 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 
 46 
 47 
 48 



BOT Minutes 5.23.22 
Page 4 of 6 

MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 1 
 2 
 3 
TRUSTEES:  Nora Barraza, Mayor 4 
   Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem  5 
   Biviana Cadena, Trustee  6 
   Veronica Garcia, Trustee  7 
   Adrianna Merrick, Trustee  8 
 9 
STAFF:  Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer 10 
   Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief 11 
   Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director 12 
   Enrique Salas, Marshal 13 
   Gloria Maya, Recorder 14 
 15 
PUBLIC:  Susan Krueger                          Anthony Lucero                  16 
   Natalie Ogas                             S. McBoney 17 
   Crystal Davis-Whited              Greg Whited  18 
 19 
 20 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 21 
Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance. 22 

 23 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  24 

Roll Call. 25 
Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee Merrick. 26 
 27 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 28 
Trustee Cadena requested removing New Business item a and to be placed on the May 31, 2022, Special 29 
Meeting on agenda.  30 

 31 
Motion: To approve agenda as amended, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   32 
 33 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 34 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 35 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 36 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 37 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 38 
 39 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.  40 
Ms. Krueger inaudible 41 
 42 
Mr. Lucero stated there was a good article in Sunday’s paper.  His concern is being treated fairly.    43 
 44 

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the                                                   45 
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 46 

Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   47 
 48 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 49 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 50 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 51 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 52 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 53 
 54 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, May 9, 2022.  Approved by consent 55 
agenda 56 



BOT Minutes 5.23.22 
Page 5 of 6 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 1 
a) Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget 2 

 3 
Motion: To close Regular Meeting and open Public Hearing, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-4 
Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   5 
 6 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 7 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 8 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 9 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 10 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 11 
 12 
Opened Public Hearing at 6:08 p.m. 13 
 14 
Mayor Barraza reviewed the proposed budget.   15 
 16 
Motion: To close Public Hearing and open Regular Meeting, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-17 
Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   18 
 19 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 20 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 21 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 22 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 23 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 24 
 25 
Opened Regular Meeting at 6:10 p.m. 26 
 27 

 28 
7. NEW BUSINESS 29 

 30 
a) For Approval: Submission of Interim Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget   Removed from 31 

agenda 32 

b) Discussion: Process after an Appeal Denial 33 
Mayor Barraza stated there still are questions regarding the appeal process.  The process must be followed; 34 
starting with the PZHAC and if the applicant wants to take it further the final step is going to District Court.  35 
The Board of Trustees decision is final and conclusive.  The applicant has the right to choose what he would 36 
like to do.  The board must follow the ordinances when deciding on cases.  37 
 38 
Trustee Garcia asked how long the wait is to reapply. 39 
 40 
Mayor Barraza responded Mr. Cervantes was going to do research on the timeframe. 41 
 42 
Trustee Garcia stated we do not have a timeline.   43 
 44 
Mayor Barraza stated we will get clarification from Mr. Cervantes. 45 
 46 
Trustee Garcia stated Mr. Cervantes had indicated that the board can waive a one year waiting period.   47 
 48 
Mayor Barraza stated she is confused since the ordinance reads the Board of Trustees decision is final and 49 
conclusive.     50 
 51 
Trustee Garcia asked when they will be able to get clarification.   52 
 53 
Mayor Barraza stated she will reach out to Mr. Cervantes.   54 
 55 



BOT Minutes 5.23.22 
Page 6 of 6 

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 1 
Trustee Merrick:  Policy Board meeting Wednesday a.m. 2 
 3 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  MPO meeting Wednesday, June 8th 4 
 5 
Trustee Garcia:  Architectural Style Meeting Tuesday, May 24th.     6 
 7 
Mayor Barraza:  MPO meeting, Ride of Silence, Judge Investment Ceremony 8 

 9 
9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 10 

Fire Chief Hoban stated Firefighter Javier Sanchez graduated.  There are some restrictions around the state 11 
regarding fireworks, he will keep the board informed.   12 
 13 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated as work continues on the budget, she wants them to keep in mind that 14 
they had discussed putting aside $10,000.00 for the film industry. 15 
 16 
Trustee Cadena stated she attended MOLI training.  She appreciates hearing public comments. 17 
 18 
Trustee Merrick stated the board has different ideas, but their primary goal is to preserve the history of Mesilla.  19 
She is available to help with the budget if needed.   Feels they are doing a good job in following the 20 
ordinances.  We need to move forward in seeing how we can help our residents.   21 
 22 
Mayor Barraza stated she was not sure what the amount was for the film industry.   23 
 24 
Trustee Merrick responded the board wanted to see the budget before deciding on the amount.   25 
 26 
Mayor Barraza stated we will look at that closer.   27 
 28 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated the board was not comfortable with the $20,000.00.   29 
 30 
Mayor Barraza stated the board received an email from Ms. Krueger regarding the zoning of a property.  That 31 
property was zoned commercial in 1996; signed of by Mayor Aranda.  We will be updating the information 32 
with the county.  MOLI training was well attended.  Offices will be closed on Monday in observance of 33 
Memorial Day.  There is a Special Meeting regarding the budget scheduled for Tuesday, May 31st.   Municipal 34 
League Board of Director’s Meeting on Saturday, June 4th.  Next meeting will June 13th.  The article in 35 
Sunday’s paper was well written.   Agrees with Trustee Cadena that the board welcomes public comments.    36 
 37 

10. ADJOURNMENT  38 
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-4). 39 

 40 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:39 P.M.   41 
 42 
APPROVED THIS 13th DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 43 

 44 
 45 
                ___________________________________________ 46 
     Nora L. Barraza 47 
     Mayor 48 
 49 

ATTEST: 50 
 51 
 52 

______________________________________ 53 
Rani Bush 54 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 55 



 

BOT Minutes 5.31.22 
Page 1 of 4 

  1 

 2 
 3 

 4 
 5 
 6 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 7 

TOWN OF MESILLA 8 

SPECIAL MEETING 9 

TUESDAY, MAY 31, 2022 10 

MINUTES 11 
 12 
 13 

TRUSTEES:  Nora Barraza, Mayor 14 
   Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem  15 
   Biviana Cadena, Trustee  16 
   Veronica Garcia, Trustee (2:21 p.m.) 17 
   Adrianna Merrick, Trustee  18 
 19 
STAFF:  Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer 20 
   Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief 21 
   Enrique Salas, Marshal 22 
   Gloria Maya, Recorder 23 
 24 
PUBLIC:  Algernon D’Ammassa 25 
 26 
Mayor Barraza held a Moment of Silence for the children and families from Uvalde, Texas.   27 
 28 
 29 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 30 
Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance. 31 

 32 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  33 

Roll Call. 34 
Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia (2:21 p.m.), 35 
Trustee Merrick. 36 
 37 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 38 
Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   39 
 40 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 41 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 42 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 43 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 44 
 45 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.  46 
No Public Input 47 

 48 
5. EXECUTIVE SESSION 49 

 50 
a) Pursuant to NMSA 1978 Chapter 10-15-1(H)(2): Discussion limited to the hiring of someone in the 51 

Utility Clerk-Receptionist Position 52 
 53 



 

BOT Minutes 5.31.22 
Page 2 of 4 

Motion: To close Regular Meeting and enter into Executive Session Pursuant to NMSA 1978 Chapter 54 
10-15-1(H)(2): Discussion limited to the hiring of someone in the Utility Clerk-Receptionist Position, 55 
Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   56 
 57 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 58 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 59 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 60 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 61 
 62 
Entered Executive Session at 2:09 p.m.  63 
 64 
Motion: To enter Regular Meeting after limited discussion to the hiring of someone in the Utility Cler-65 
Receptionist position, Pursuant NMSA 1978 Chapter 10-15-1(H)(2); no action taken, Moved by Mayor 66 
Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   67 
 68 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 69 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 70 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 71 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 72 
 73 
Entered Regular Meeting at 2:15 p.m.  74 
 75 

6. NEW BUSINESS 76 
a) Approval: Hiring of the Utility Clerk-Receptionist 77 

Mayor Barraza recommended hiring Ms. Betty Clark as Utility Clerk-Receptionist.   78 

 79 

Motion: To approve the hiring of a Utility Clerk-Receptionist, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-80 
Burick, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   81 
 82 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 83 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 84 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 85 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 86 
 87 

b) Approval: Service Agreement between the Las Cruces Public School District and the Town of  88 
Mesilla for School Resource Officer Services 89 

Mayor Barraza stated Mesilla this agreement is with the Las Cruces Public Schools for an SRO, July, 2022 90 
thru June, 2023. The amount of the agreement is $106,469.00 which does include the 5% COLA and benefits.   91 

 92 

Motion: To approve Service Agreement between the Las Cruces Public School District and the Town of 93 
Mesilla for School Resource Officer Services, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by 94 
Trustee Merrick.   95 
 96 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3). 97 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 98 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 99 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 100 
 101 

Mayor Barraza stated she will be meeting with Marshal Salas regarding safety concerns and to ensure we are 102 
prepared for emergencies.   103 

 104 

 105 



 

BOT Minutes 5.31.22 
Page 3 of 4 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 106 
 107 
a) Presentation: Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget 108 

Ms. Bush reviewed the proposed budget by department and line item.  The budget must be submitted to the 109 
state by 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 31st.   110 

 111 

Trustee Merrick asked if the budget includes people we need to hire.  112 

 113 

Ms. Bush responded yes.   114 

 115 

Mayor Barraza stated she calculated pay according to date when an increase will go into effect.   116 

 117 

Trustee Merrick stated stipends are not included in the totals. 118 

 119 

Mayor Barraza stated those will be reviewed and corrected.   120 

 121 

Trustee Garcia asked about the vacant position listed as Accounts Payable; isn’t Ms. Maya Accounts Payable. 122 

 123 

Mayor Barraza responded that position has been kept in the budget just in case there is a need to hire someone.  124 
Ms. Bush has indicated there is a need for an Admin Assistant and/or file clerk.  That will be listed as a 125 
vacancy.   126 

 127 

Ms. Bush responded there is a need for a file clerk who will be helping all the departments.   128 

 129 

Trustee Garcia asked about a stipend for Mr. Rodriguez. 130 

 131 

Mayor Barraza stated she would like to look at the salaries for our Public Works employees.  The Dona Ana 132 
County summer interns will be making more than our Public Work employees.   133 

 134 

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated those interns are paid through grant funding which allows them to be 135 
paid $15.00 an hour.  Last year the person overseeing the program was making $50.00 an hour. 136 

 137 

Mayor Barraza stated they are looking at putting $800,000.00 into operating expenses. 138 

 139 

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick asked if there are any funds that can be used for the reserve.   140 

 141 

Mayor Barraza responded that would be carryover money.  Once current fiscal year is closed, we will know 142 
how much will be put into the reserve fund.   143 

 144 

Ms. Bush reviewed the accounts, reserve, and investments. 145 

 146 

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated she feels comfortable with the 5% COLA, the fact that we are being 147 
cautious.  She asked if they had allocated the $10,000.00 for the film project.   148 

 149 



 

BOT Minutes 5.31.22 
Page 4 of 4 

Mayor Barraza responded no; we are currently working on operating expenses.  We will look at budget 150 
adjustments once the preliminary budget is submitted to the state.           151 

 152 

b) Approval: Interim Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget 153 

Original Motion: To approve Interim Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem 154 
Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   155 
 156 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 157 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 158 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 159 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 160 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 161 
 162 

Amended Motion: To approve Interim Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget; ensuring the stipends are 163 
included in final totals, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   164 
 165 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 166 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick    Yes 167 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 168 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 169 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 170 
 171 

Ms. Bush will provide information to the board. 172 

 173 

Trustee Garcia stated there will be an appreciation breakfast at Andele’s on June 9th   174 

 175 
8. ADJOURNMENT  176 

The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-4). 177 
 178 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 2:40 P.M.   179 
 180 
APPROVED THIS 13th DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 181 

 182 
 183 
                ___________________________________________ 184 
     Nora L. Barraza 185 
     Mayor 186 
 187 
 188 

ATTEST: 189 
 190 
 191 

______________________________________ 192 
Rani Bush 193 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 194 
 195 
 196 
 197 









































































































































































 
BOARD ACTION FORM 

ITEM: 
 
Participation in the 2022-2023 Local Government Road Fund Program (LGRF) and 
submission of a resolution and interest letter for the LGRF Match Waiver Program. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The Town of Mesilla received a letter from NMDOT dated May 19, 2022 approving the 
Town’s application for the 2022-2023 LGRF Program.     
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

 
Copy of NMDOT Letter dated May 19, 2022  
TOM Match Waiver Resolution 
TOM Match Waiver interest letter 
TOM LGRF Resolution 
 
BOT OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application. 
2. Modify the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 



 
 
              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
District One Office 2912 E. Pine Street Deming, N M   88030 

      “The No. 1 District” 

Michelle Lujan 
Grisham 
Governor 
 
Justin Reese 
Acting Cabinet Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Commissioners 

 
 
Jennifer Sandoval 
Commissioner 
District 1 
 
 
 
Bruce Ellis 
Commissioner 
District 2 
 
 
 
Hilma Chynoweth  
Commissioner 
District 3 
 
 
 
Walter Adams 
Commissioner 
District 4 
 
 
 
Thomas C. Taylor 
Commissioner 
District 5 
 
 
 
Charles Lundstrom 
Commissioner 
District 6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 19, 2022 
 
Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director 
Town of Mesilla 
P.O. Box 10 
Mesilla, NM  88046 
 
Re:  2022 – 2023 Local Government Road Fund Program 
 
Dear Mr. McGillivray: 
 
The State Transportation Commission approved the above program during their May 19th meeting. 
 
         Entity Share       State Share     Project Total 
 
Cooperative Agreement      $28,706.00          $86,118.00        $114,824.00 
 
A resolution passed by the governing body or agency head respectively adopting the project and 
verifying its priority standing with the Public Entity is the next item needed.  The resolution should 
contain the scope of work as submitted to the Transportation Commission and shown on the 
preliminary offer letter forwarded to your office in April 2022.  The monetary amounts approved 
by the STC are listed above.  Additional information to be included in the resolution is the route & 
termini and control number HW2 L100525. 
   
A sample resolution is included for your convenience.** 
 
**There are two sample resolutions included with this notification.  If you are asking for match 
waiver this year, please submit the “match waiver sample resolution” along with the “letter of intent 
to apply for a hardship waiver” (samples attached).  If you will not be asking for match waiver then 
submit the normal resolution included in your samples. 
 
Please submit the resolution no later than June 30th.  This will allow the time needed to have the 
agreement fully executed by the October 31st deadline.  Any agreement not fully executed by this 
deadline could result in the loss of your funding. 
 
Agreements will be forwarded for signature upon receipt of the resolution in our office.  Please 
remember that NO aspect of the project can begin prior to the execution of the agreement. 
 
We appreciate your assistance and please email debraA.hudson@state.nm.us, or call 575-640-2779 
if you should have any questions or need further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Debbie Hudson 
State Funding Programs Supervisor 
NMDOT District One 
 
Enclosures 
 

mailto:debraA.hudson@state.nm.us


 
 

 

  TOWN OF MESILLA 
   Public Works Department 

       P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, New Mexico 88046 
   Office: (575) 524-3262 

   Fax: (575) 541-6327 
 
 
June 7, 2022 
 
NMDOT District 1 
Trent Doolittle, P.E., District Engineer 
Debbie Hudson, State Funding Programs Supervisor 
2912 E. Pine St. 
Deming, NM  88030 
 
Re:  Request for LGRF Hardship Match Waiver 
 Control Number (HW2 L100525) 
  
 Total Amount:  $114,824.00 
 Entity Share:  $  28,706.00 
 State Share: $  86,118.00 
 
Dear Mr. Doolittle: 
 
The Town of Mesilla is interested in applying for the LGRF Hardship Match Waiver per the NM 
Administrative Code 18 NMAC 27.3.8 for our pending funding through the FY22-2023 LGRF Program.   
 
NMAC 27.3.8 allows Public Entities who are experiencing financial hardship to apply for a Match Waiver 
of all or part of the Public Entity match normally required for participation in the Local Government Road 
Fund.   
 
The Town of Mesilla qualifies for the Match Waiver in the amount of $28,706.00 for the LGRF Project for 
year 2022-2023 to complete the following scope of work:  Engineering, survey, and design to construct 
the roadways by removing and replacing the existing deteriorated base course and pavement, removing, 
and replacing failed concrete curbing as needed, adjustment of utilities, and drainage improvements, 
resurface with new asphalt pavement with the route and termini being Calle de Cura from Calle de 
Segunda to Calle de Quinta. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director  



 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE  

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY THE NEW MEXICO 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla and the New Mexico Department of Transportation 

have entered into a grant agreement under the Local Government Transportation Fund Program 

for a local road project. 

 

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $114,824.00 to be funded in 

proportional share by the parties hereto as follows: 

 

  a.  New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $86,118.00 

and 

b.  Town of Mesilla’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $28,706.00  

 

   TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $114,824.00 

 

The Town of Mesilla shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $114,824.00 

 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved in open session that Town of Mesilla determines, 

resolves, and orders as follows: 

 

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing. 

 

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2023 and the Town of Mesilla incorporates 

all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the 

subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged 

into the written agreement. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Town of Mesilla to enter into Cooperative 

Agreement for Project Control Number HW2 L100525 with the New Mexico Department of 

Transportation for LGRF Program for year 2022-2023 for: Engineering, survey, and design to 

construct the roadways by removing and replacing the existing deteriorated base course 

and pavement, removing, and replacing failed concrete curbing as needed, adjustment of 

utilities, and drainage improvements, resurface with new asphalt pavement with the route 

and termini being Calle de Cura from Calle de Segunda to Calle de Quinta. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of June 2022. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

               Nora Barraza, Mayor 

ATTESTED: 

 

________________________________________ 

Rani Bush 

Town Clerk/Treasurer 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE  

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM AND REQUEST FOR MATCH WAIVER 

ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla and the New Mexico Department of Transportation enter into a Cooperative 

Agreement. 

 

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $114,824.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties 

hereto as follows: 

 

  a.  New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $86,118.00 

and 

b.  Town of Mesilla’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $28,706.00 if Hardship for     

Match Waiver is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and Administration and the 

Department of Transportation 

 

   TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $114,824.00 

 

Town of Mesilla shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $114,824.00 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for meeting the proportional 

matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public 

Entities in need of “hardship” match money and Town of Mesilla requests participation in this Match Waiver 

Program in the amount of $28,706.00 

 

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Town of Mesilla determines, resolves, and orders as follows: 

 

That the project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing. 

 

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2023 and the Town of Mesilla incorporates all the agreements, 

covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such 

covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement. 

 

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the Town of Mesilla to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number 

HW2 L100525 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF Project for year 2022-2023 to 

Engineering, survey, and design to construct the roadways by removing and replacing the existing 

deteriorated base course and pavement, removing, and replacing failed concrete curbing as needed, 

adjustment of utilities, and drainage improvements, resurface with new asphalt pavement with the route 

and termini being Calle de Cura from Calle de Segunda to Calle de Quinta. 

 

 

 



 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of June 2022. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

                         Nora Barraza 

         Mayor 

ATTESTED: 

________________________________________ 

Rani Bush 

Town Clerk/Treasurer 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
TOURISM DEPARTMENT

Cooperative Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT, numbered 23-418-1003001000-21, is made and ente(ed into by State of
New Mexico Tourism Departmeng hereinafter referred to as the 'NMTD," and Town of
Mesilla, hereinafter referred to as the "Partner" (collectively the "Parties") and is effective as set

forth below.
R-ECITALS

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Legislature appropriated funds to NMTD for the purpose of carrying
out the duties of the NMTD, which include providing a coordinated statewide perspective with
regard to tourism activities; and

WHEREAS, NMTD desires to coordinate this effort through cooperative programs with matching
funds for certain tourism-related non-profit organizations, local and tribal governments; and

WHEREAS, Partner wishes to leverage the New Mexico True brand @rand) with advertising and

media-related services provided by NMTD to stimulate tourism activities and is willing to
contribute funds to firrther the Parties' efforts to that effect;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES, for the express and sole

purpose of stimulating tourism in New Mexico, in consideration of the mutual covenants and

obligations contained herein, as follows:

I. Oblisations of Partner.

A. Meet or exceed tle requirements of its FY23 Cooperative Marketing Application to
promote travel within and/or to New Mexico through advertising and media efforts as

defined in the FY23 Award Summary, as approved by NMTD and attached hereto as

Exhibit A.

B. Make all payments in accordance with the requirements listed in trl,irrT l.
C. Agree to follow the established New Mexico True Brand Style Guide available via link

liom NMTrueCoop.ors.

D. Obtain prior approval fiom NMTD for any and all use of the Brand. NMTD reserves the

right to inspect any usage of the Brand to ensure proper quality and consistency.

E. Collaborate with NMTD, providing timely inputs and responses to communications
that ensure successful execution of all initiatives as outlined in Exhibit A.

F. Acknowledge that any failure to adhere to the parameters set forth herein may affect
Partner's eligibility for future awards.

G. In addition to the above obligations, for all Flex funds expended, Partner must also:

1. Acknowledge that it has access to, and agrees to comply with, the FY23 Request
for Reimbursement Form via the online grant platform and related cycle documents
located at ://nmtourism . The online application form and Partner's
responses to that form are incorporated herein by reference

7



2. Obtain prior approval from the Brand Resource Hub located at

https://nmtourismpiea9.eooq and retain approval identification number for all
cobranded creative materials, i.e. any printed or digital collateral, advertising, etc.

that incorporate any part of the New Mexico True brand logo including the

customized "logo lockup" provided by NMTD for Partner's use in conjunction
with cooperative marketing initiatives.

3. Fully and accurately complete and timely submit the Request for Reimbursement
Form(s) and end-of-year Tracking and Impact Report.

i. Requests for payment of expenses incurred between lluJry 1,2022 and May
31,2023 must be submitted within 30 days of placement in market.

ii. Al[ requests for payment must be received by June 10, 2023. lncomplete or
illegible requests will not be processed.

iii. The end-of-year Tracking and Impact Report must be submitted to NMTD
no later than July 10, 2023. Failure to do so may result in forfeiture of
reimbursement and/or affect Partner's future opportunities.

II. Oblieations of NMTD.
A. Provide assets necessary to meet requirements for logo integration.

B. For all Flex funds expended, NMTD will reimburse Partner for all eligible expenses, in
accordance with the amounts listed in Exhibit A, upon receipt ofa completed Request for
Reimbursement Form along with all required supporting documentation.

C. Upon receipt of MMP Parhrer funds, NMTD will:
l. Communicate with media vendors and secure ad placement and/or services as

agreed upon and set forth in Exhibit A.

2. Provide documentation to Partner to veriry agreed upon deliverables were made in
accordatce with Exhibit A.

3. Pay media vendors for ad placement and/or services.

4. Collect and share campaign performance measurement data with Parrrer.

III. Co l'l t and Con

A. For the term of this Agreement, the NMTD grants to the Parher a nonexclusive,
nontransferable, worldwide right and license to use the New Mexico True Brand in
furtherance of the Partner's promotion and advertising o1 6d vithin New Mexico, as

outlined in Exhibit A. This includes but is not limited to the creation and distribution of
advertisements defined in the original application submitted and is subject to NMTD
creative approval prior to placement.

B. All Brand usage and creative must be submitted to and approved by NMTD pMI to use

and must adhere to Brand Style Guide available via link from NMTrueCoOp.org.

C. NMTD will exercise its right to inspect Partner's creative assets designed for and used in
conjunction with marketing and promotional campaigns that employ Brand logos to ensure

that such use is of proper quality and otherwise consistent with this Agreement and may

terminate this Agreement should it determine that Partner did not obtain prior approval or
that its Brand use is inconsistent.

2



D. All materials developed or acquired by the Partner under this Agreement shall become the
jointly owned property of the State of New Mexico. Nothing produced, in whole or in part,

by the Partner under this Agreement shall be the subject ofan application for copyright by
or on behalfofPartrer. Furthermore, NMTD may access and use Partner's advertising and

other creative production assets at its sole discretion.

IV. Additional Terms & Conditions:

A. The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico. lf sufficient appropriations
and authorization are not made, this Agreement shall terminate upon written notice given
by NMTD to the Parher. NMTD's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are

available shall be accepted by the Partner and shall be final.

B. This Agreement shall become effective upon its execution by both Parties and shall
terminate on June 30, 2023. Either party may terminate or seek to further negotiate this
Agreement upon ninety (90) days written notice to the other. In the event of termination,
neither party may nullifu obligations already incurred for performance or failure to
perform, prior to the date oftermination and any outstanding reimbursements shall be made

pro rata.

C. A "Force Majeure Event" is defined as an event or effect that can be neither anticipated

nor conrolled which renders performance of the terms of this Agreement impossible,
impracticable, or unsafe, including public health emergencies such as COVID-I9. If a

Force Majeure Event occurs, the parties' respective obligations hereunder will be excused
fully, without any additional obligation, and each of the parties shall bear its own costs

incurred in connection with this Agreement.

D. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument ofwriting
executed by the Parties hereto.

E. Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts

or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred by either party in
connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Acq $41-4-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, as amended

F. This Agreement is govemed by the laws of the State of New Mexico.

G. This Agreement is not intended to and does not create any rights in any persons or entity
not a party hereto.

H. Any notice required to be given to either Party by this Agreement shall be in writing and

shall be delivered in person, by courier service or by electronic mai[, facsimile, U.S. mail,
either first class or certified, retum receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

New Mexico Tourism Department
Brandy Velarde
491 Old Santa Fe Trail I Santa Fe, NM 87501
505-500-7890 | brandy.velarde@state.nm.us

3

To NMTD:



To Partner: Nora Barraza
Town of Mesilla
2231 Avenida de Mesilla,
Mesilla, NM, 88046
mayor@mesillanm.gov

I. The individual signing below on behalf of the Parmer represents and warrants that he or
she has the authority to bind the Partner, and that no further action, resolution or approval
fiom the Partner is necessary to enter into a binding agreement.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date
of signature by the NMTD Deputy Cabinet Secretary listed below.

By: Date
Nora Barraza, Town of Mesilla PARTNER

Approved for legal sufficiency:

By: Date
Jennifer Saavedra, General Counsel NMTD

By: Date
Isabel B. Lopez, Chief Financial Officer NMTD

By: Date
Allison P. Martinez, Deputy Cabinet Secretary NMTD

4



!a

c
P-e
il!o=il
;;;
;9 EJEE
clor
-d I

3.6

:i

6

o
ro
I
6
J
z
3
!!

g.

,6
-.1o
7
o

I

tr

{

F
:<

3

l, !'

6

!

3

a

3

a

!

-..1

N'\l
0o

+
!a
oo

!oro
oo

h,
@

+
o

N.,
@

I
o

:
]oo

L
bo

!^
op
oo

io

o

'@

o

1t
E

;
p
Ctll
-l
g
B-
v

3
I
3
z
!
Ez
3
=!Y

=F

-t
!,Ioz

O!?>?z
1Z

-t

EXrn-
r.r -{i#
J'

9oH=
s#
i,
S++

o
bo

I
o

Ioo

z
FI
{
3
tlrx
o
o
v
(./I

3
g
rn
!
v-t
3
fllz

1=

!=
rn :':

=F0
l
C
3
3
v

.
s
-
rnz
!
Ez
?I
!

=a

,

2
3

it

tnIEl2J loi t>" t-t>l2to

lr>
Ei
H,

mx
J-
6
=

N

oo
!
mv
-{
m
3
vx
m
Jz
61
!,
Fo
617
3

z
t
?

3

It II
IE

I>,, 1ri

ie

1

t
F

-toI
t-

-E
tn

z--{
E,















TOWN OF MESILLA 
BOARD ACTION FORM 

ITEM: 
Approval of recommendation to hire Melissa Padilla as part-time temporary Recreation Supervisor 
(Lead),and Dylan Nosbisch and Kathryn Newberry as part-time temporary Recreation Supervisors for 
Mesilla Summer Recreation Program made possible by a donation from El Paso Electric.  

BACKGROUND: 
The Recreation Supervisors will oversee over 30 children ages 5-to-12 as part of the Town of Mesilla 
4-week Summer Recreation Program June 20-July 15, 2021 at Mesilla Community Center. All three 
Recreation Supervisors will be responsible for planning and implementing various activities for the 
participants. The Recreation Supervisor (Lead) will also serve as the on-site supervisor and decision-
maker. 

SUPPORT INFORMATION: 
None 

BOARD OPTIONS: 
1. Approve
2. Modify
3. Reject

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUBMITTED BY: Dorothy Sellers    DEPARTMENT: Community Events 
BOT MEETING DATE: 06/13/2022 



Community Development Monthly Report for May 2022 

 

• Training in Las Cruces for League of Zoning officials.   

• Completed PZHAC packets for agendas.   

• Worked with ASC putting together application packets for them to review.  

• Worked on assessor’s monthly report for previous months from September 2021 to 
March 2022 to submit to Dona Ana County.   

• Working with fire Marshal’s office and other agencies to correct addresses in the Town 
of Mesilla as well as business addresses.    

• Attending to customers with building and permit questions.  Answering phone calls and 
emails.  
 

 

 

 

 

Joe Padilla 

6/8/2022 



Community Projects Report  
Project Description 

Current Contact information Dorothy Sellers  
Email: DorothyS@mesillanm.gov  
Work: 575-524-3262  
Cell:575-571-3890  

 

Promote Mesilla and area businesses Working with Experience Mesilla members in an 
attempt to bridge the gap.  A liaison has not been 
appointed yet but look forward to working to 
build a better Mesilla 

Visitors Guide New Visitors guides have been printed and 
distribution has begun.  I have extra copies at the 
Visitors center if anyone is interested 

Social Media and website Keep social media up to date with things 
happening in Mesilla.  Will continue to push 
visitors to the website.  Mesilla website is now 
visible on Google search.   

Mercado Working with Mercado vendors to keep moving 
forward.  New openings have been filled and look 
forward to a successful year.  Background checks 
will be done on all existing and incoming vendors. 

Clean & Beautiful Grant  
Application for FY23 has been submitted.  Am 
awaiting award announcements. 
 
FY22 closes on June 15th 

NM Tourism Grant Mesilla was granted a 2:1 match offer.  FY23 will 
focus on building the asset library currently in 
Mesilla’s possession and promotion through Social 
media and printed ads. 
 
 

Summer Music Series This years lineup has been announced.  Additional 
posters are available at town hall if interested 



Summer Recreation Summer Rec applications to open the Week of 
May 9.  Program will be shortened this year due to 
public schools returning early. 

Fourth of July Neal McCowan to provide music.  Planet 
Fireworks has graciously agreed to host a 
fireworks display once more. 

Fourth of July Neal McCowan to provide music.  Planet 
Fireworks has graciously agreed to host a 
fireworks display once more. 
 
I would like to look into a town cook off event for 
next year. 

Summer Interns Overseeing a group of 6 interns.  The interns will 
be assisting with Public Works, Summer Rec and 
general office tasks. 

Lodgers Tax Committee Seeing volunteers to sit on the Lodgers tax 
advisory committee.  If you know anyone 
interested, please send them my way 

Diez y Seis de Septiembre Preparations for 2022 Diez Y Seis has begun.  
Applications will go live the 1st week in July. 

  

  

  



TOWN OF MESILLA FIRE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY BOT REPORT

DATE: May, 2022

 
 

MAJOR ADDITIONS TO INVENTORY NONE

MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT Brush 31 - replaced bad pump seal, repair foam system leak, replaced
batteries.  Battalion 32 - replaced battery, repaired emergnecy lights 
front and rear.  Brush 33 - replaced defective foam level indicator.

COMMENTS We have seen an 11% increase in fires over the last two months mostly due to brush fires
with some increase in building fires.  We continue to monitor conditions around the Town 
related to the continued hot and dry conditions.  The drought line is moving south in Dona
Ana county and will reach our area soon unless much needed precipitation is received.
We had three personnel complete EMS classes at DACC this semester.  Well done!
The Cinco de Mayo Fiesta went well with 3 individuals needing medical attention however
none required transport.  Fire and safety inspections went will and a total of 83 persons
participated in the Home Fire Sprinkler presentations.  Burn Tower training took place this
month with sixteen personnel participating.  Thank you DAC Fire and Emergency Services
for the use of your training facilities and support.

SUBMITTED BY Fire Chief Kevin Hoban



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 6/7/2022 11:42:24 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Incident Statistics

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

INCIDENT COUNT

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS 24

FIRE 20

TOTAL 44

TOTAL TRANSPORTS (N2 and N3)

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS 
TRANSPORTS

# of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT 
CONTACTS

Bat31 0 0 6

Bat32 0 0 3

BR31 0 0 1

E31 0 0 1

SQ32 0 0 8

TOTAL 0 0 19

PRE-INCIDENT VALUE LOSSES

$0.00 $0.00

CO CHECKS

TOTAL

MUTUAL AID

Aid Type Total
Aid Given 9

Aid Received 1

OVERLAPPING CALLS

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING

4 9.09

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival)

Station EMS FIRE

Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 0:12:41 0:05:59

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:09:20

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute)

Station EMS FIRE

Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 0:00:54 0:01:40

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:01:19

AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS)
Mesilla Fire Department 71:24

Doc Id: 1645
emergencyreporting.com

Only Reviewed Incidents included. EMS for Incident counts includes only 300 to 399 Incident Types. All other incident 
types are counted as FIRE. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus  Transports = # 
of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = All patients transported by EMS. #  Patient Contacts 
= # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 2 & 3 data as appropriate. For overlapping 
calls that span over multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year. Page # 1 of 1



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 6/8/2022 12:05:36 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 7 15.91%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 24 54.55%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 3 6.82%

Service Call 4 9.09%

Good Intent Call 3 6.82%

False Alarm & False Call 3 6.82%

TOTAL 44 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 1 2.27%
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 1 2.27%
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1 2.27%
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 4 9.09%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 5 11.36%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 1 2.27%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 12 27.27%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 3 6.82%
381 - Rescue or EMS standby 3 6.82%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 2.27%
421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 1 2.27%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 2.27%
520 - Water problem, other 1 2.27%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1 2.27%
554 - Assist invalid 1 2.27%
561 - Unauthorized burning 1 2.27%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 2 4.55%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 1 2.27%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 2.27%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 2.27%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 2.27%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 44 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 6/8/2022 12:07:25 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 32 13.5%

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 1 0.42%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 141 59.49%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 8 3.38%

Service Call 21 8.86%

Good Intent Call 25 10.55%

False Alarm & False Call 8 3.38%

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 0.42%

TOTAL 237 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 6 2.53%
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 1 0.42%
132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 0.42%
136 - Self-propelled motor home or recreational vehicle 1 0.42%
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1 0.42%
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 19 8.02%
143 - Grass fire 2 0.84%
170 - Cultivated vegetation, crop fire, other 1 0.42%
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.42%
300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other 2 0.84%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 16 6.75%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 2 0.84%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 82 34.6%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 17 7.17%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 6 2.53%
350 - Extrication, rescue, other 1 0.42%
381 - Rescue or EMS standby 15 6.33%
400 - Hazardous condition, other 1 0.42%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 4 1.69%
421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 1 0.42%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 0.42%
444 - Power line down 1 0.42%
511 - Lock-out 1 0.42%
520 - Water problem, other 1 0.42%
522 - Water or steam leak 3 1.27%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 3 1.27%
553 - Public service 1 0.42%
554 - Assist invalid 8 3.38%
561 - Unauthorized burning 4 1.69%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 17 7.17%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 4 1.69%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 2 0.84%
650 - Steam, other gas mistaken for smoke, other 1 0.42%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 0.42%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.42%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 0.84%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 4 1.69%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.42%
813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 1 0.42%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 237 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 6/8/2022 12:02:09 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Response Activity Report
Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

INCIDENT # DATE APPARATUS ID ALARM TIME ARRIVE TIME RESPONSE 
TIME ADDRESS

111 - Building fire

2022-00222 05/17/2022 Bat31 09:44:57 09:53:55 00:08:58 2689   CALLE CUARTA  

2022-00222 05/17/2022 Bat32 09:44:57 09:52:13 00:07:16 2689   CALLE CUARTA  

2022-00222 05/17/2022 E32 09:44:57 09:56:52 00:11:55 2689   CALLE CUARTA  

Subtotal Count: 3 111 - Building fire | Average Response Time: 00:09:23

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container

2022-00227 05/18/2022 Bat31 17:27:57 18:00:00 00:32:03 1983   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00227 05/18/2022 Bat32 17:27:57 17:34:34 00:06:37 1983   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00227 05/18/2022 E32 17:27:57 17:58:55 00:30:58 1983   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00227 05/18/2022 PPE 17:27:57 17:58:55 00:30:58 1983   CALLE DEL NORTE  

Subtotal Count: 4 113 - Cooking fire, confined to container | Average Response Time: 00:25:09

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire

2022-00207 05/09/2022 Bat31 06:04:10 06:22:33 00:18:23 300 S  MOTEL BLVD 

2022-00207 05/09/2022 Bat32 06:04:10 06:19:33 00:15:23 300 S  MOTEL BLVD 

2022-00207 05/09/2022 BR31 06:04:10 06:32:03 00:27:53 300 S  MOTEL BLVD 

Subtotal Count: 3 141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire | Average Response Time: 00:20:33

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

2022-00213 05/12/2022 Bat31 10:33:53 10:43:11 00:09:18 1523   PAISANO RD 

2022-00213 05/12/2022 Bat32 10:33:53 10:34:20 00:00:27 1523   PAISANO RD 

2022-00213 05/12/2022 BR31 10:33:53 10:48:08 00:14:15 1523   PAISANO RD 

2022-00216 05/13/2022 Bat31 08:57:13 08:57:13 00:00:00 1710   PAISANO RD 

2022-00216 05/13/2022 BR31 08:57:13 09:18:37 00:21:24 1710   PAISANO RD 

2022-00219 05/14/2022 Bat32 13:01:24 13:17:57 00:16:33    MESILLA DAM RD 

2022-00219 05/14/2022 BR31 13:01:24 13:18:52 00:17:28    MESILLA DAM RD 

2022-00226 05/18/2022 BR31 13:45:46 16:14:41 02:28:55    HIGHWAY 185  

Subtotal Count: 8 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire | Average Response Time: 00:28:32

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2022-00196 05/02/2022 Bat31 15:29:36 15:41:08 00:11:32 402   BASON DR 

2022-00196 05/02/2022 Bat32 15:29:36 15:41:01 00:11:25 402   BASON DR 

2022-00197 05/02/2022 Bat31 16:16:00 16:36:22 00:20:22 6120   ASWAN CT 

2022-00197 05/02/2022 SQ32 16:16:00 17:13:00 00:57:00 6120   ASWAN CT 

2022-00211 05/12/2022 Bat31 00:40:19 00:53:10 00:12:51 2320   CALLE DE SANTA ANA  

2022-00211 05/12/2022 Bat32 00:40:19 00:51:23 00:11:04 2320   CALLE DE SANTA ANA  

2022-00211 05/12/2022 BR31 00:40:19 00:53:39 00:13:20 2320   CALLE DE SANTA ANA  

2022-00220 05/14/2022 Bat32 14:59:40 15:17:25 00:17:45 2977   MESILLA HILLS DR 

2022-00220 05/14/2022 BR31 14:59:40 15:17:27 00:17:47 2977   MESILLA HILLS DR 

2022-00228 05/19/2022 Bat31 03:24:33 04:11:23 00:46:50 3440 W  PICACHO AVE 

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 1 of 3



2022-00228 05/19/2022 BR31 03:24:33 04:09:28 00:44:55 3440 W  PICACHO AVE 

Subtotal Count: 11 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew | Average Response Time: 00:24:04

320 - Emergency medical service, other

2022-00203 05/06/2022 Bat32 20:52:56 22:36:20 01:43:24 2236 W  UNION AVE 

2022-00203 05/06/2022 SQ32 20:52:56 22:31:35 01:38:39 2236 W  UNION AVE 

Subtotal Count: 2 320 - Emergency medical service, other | Average Response Time: 01:41:01

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2022-00195 05/01/2022 E31 17:35:48 17:42:15 00:06:27 2720   CALLE TERCERA  

2022-00200 05/03/2022 Bat31 16:48:58 16:52:46 00:03:48 2915   GLASS RD 

2022-00201 05/06/2022 Bat31 13:29:39 13:41:49 00:12:10 1420 W  UNION AVE 

2022-00202 05/06/2022 SQ32 19:36:31 19:37:26 00:00:55 2251   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00204 05/07/2022 Bat31 00:13:47 00:28:34 00:14:47 2122   CALLE DE ARROYO  

2022-00204 05/07/2022 Bat32 00:13:47 00:24:09 00:10:22 2122   CALLE DE ARROYO  

2022-00204 05/07/2022 SQ32 00:13:47 00:21:01 00:07:14 2122   CALLE DE ARROYO  

2022-00208 05/09/2022 Bat31 13:20:49 13:38:07 00:17:18 1300 W  UNIVERSITY AVE 

2022-00208 05/09/2022 Bat32 13:20:49 13:32:00 00:11:11 1300 W  UNIVERSITY AVE 

2022-00214 05/12/2022 Bat31 12:03:40 12:33:00 00:29:20 1300 W  UNIVERSITY AVE 

2022-00214 05/12/2022 SQ32 12:03:40 12:31:01 00:27:21 1300 W  UNIVERSITY AVE 

2022-00215 05/12/2022 Bat31 13:46:15 14:12:45 00:26:30 3863   WILLOW GLEN DR 

2022-00215 05/12/2022 SQ32 13:46:15 14:13:48 00:27:33 3863   WILLOW GLEN DR 

2022-00221 05/17/2022 Bat31 07:32:02 08:13:22 00:41:20 3440 W  PICACHO AVE 

2022-00234 05/27/2022 Bat31 12:40:07 12:48:19 00:08:12 2526   SNOW RD 

2022-00234 05/27/2022 SQ32 12:40:07 12:48:02 00:07:55 2526   SNOW RD 

2022-00235 05/28/2022 Bat31 10:40:00 10:40:00 00:00:00 1430   PORTLAND DR 

2022-00235 05/28/2022 SQ32 10:40:00 10:40:00 00:00:00 1430   PORTLAND DR 

2022-00237 05/29/2022 Bat31 23:26:37 23:46:58 00:20:21 2171   CALLE DE PARIAN  

Subtotal Count: 19 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury | Average Response Time: 00:14:21

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2022-00199 05/03/2022 Bat31 13:09:53 13:13:48 00:03:55    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00199 05/03/2022 Bat32 13:09:53 13:16:07 00:06:14    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00199 05/03/2022 BR31 13:09:53 13:23:47 00:13:54    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00210 05/11/2022 Bat31 17:02:20 17:23:39 00:21:19 120   INTERSTATE 10  

2022-00238 05/31/2022 Bat31 09:04:30 09:20:08 00:15:38 129   INTERSTATE 10  

Subtotal Count: 5 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries | Average Response Time: 00:12:12

381 - Rescue or EMS standby

2022-00205 05/07/2022 Bat31 10:51:23 10:51:44 00:00:21 2170   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00205 05/07/2022 BR31 10:51:23 10:51:44 00:00:21 2170   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00205 05/07/2022 BR33 10:51:23 10:51:44 00:00:21 2170   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00205 05/07/2022 SQ32 10:51:23 10:51:44 00:00:21 2170   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00206 05/08/2022 Bat31 11:00:00 11:38:35 00:38:35 2170   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00206 05/08/2022 Bat32 11:28:35 11:28:35 00:00:00 2170   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00236 05/28/2022 Bat31 12:06:14 12:19:56 00:13:42 310   CAPRI RD 

2022-00236 05/28/2022 SQ32 12:06:14 12:19:52 00:13:38 310   CAPRI RD 

Subtotal Count: 8 381 - Rescue or EMS standby | Average Response Time: 00:08:24

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 2 of 3



412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2022-00225 05/18/2022 Bat32 08:36:18 08:44:22 00:08:04    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 1 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) | Average Response Time: 00:08:04

421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak)

2022-00231 05/23/2022 Bat31 22:19:25 22:34:24 00:14:59 3026   LOS ARENALES ST 

2022-00231 05/23/2022 Bat32 22:19:25 22:31:11 00:11:46 3026   LOS ARENALES ST 

2022-00231 05/23/2022 BR31 22:19:25 22:30:00 00:10:35 3026   LOS ARENALES ST 

Subtotal Count: 3 421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) | Average Response Time: 00:12:26

440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other

2022-00229 05/21/2022 Bat31 15:36:02 16:28:02 00:52:00 2385   CALLE DE GUADALUPE  

2022-00229 05/21/2022 Bat32 15:36:02 16:22:28 00:46:26 2385   CALLE DE GUADALUPE  

2022-00229 05/21/2022 E32 15:36:02 16:27:11 00:51:09 2385   CALLE DE GUADALUPE  

Subtotal Count: 3 440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other | Average Response Time: 00:49:51

520 - Water problem, other

2022-00212 05/12/2022 Bat31 10:17:16 10:28:38 00:11:22    CALLE DE ALVAREZ  

Subtotal Count: 1 520 - Water problem, other | Average Response Time: 00:11:22

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2022-00223 05/17/2022 Bat31 22:17:22 23:05:05 00:47:43  S  FAIRACRES RD 

Subtotal Count: 1 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency | Average Response Time: 00:47:43

554 - Assist invalid

2022-00198 05/03/2022 Bat31 05:29:37 05:42:19 00:12:42 402   BASON DR 

2022-00198 05/03/2022 Bat32 05:29:37 05:38:45 00:09:08 402   BASON DR 

Subtotal Count: 2 554 - Assist invalid | Average Response Time: 00:10:55

561 - Unauthorized burning

2022-00209 05/09/2022 Bat31 22:47:21 23:01:18 00:13:57 2915   GLASS RD 

Subtotal Count: 1 561 - Unauthorized burning | Average Response Time: 00:13:57

631 - Authorized controlled burning

2022-00232 05/25/2022 Bat31 13:20:09 13:35:21 00:15:12    CALLE DE EL PASO  

Subtotal Count: 1 631 - Authorized controlled burning | Average Response Time: 00:15:12

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

2022-00217 05/13/2022 Bat31 09:18:13 09:31:46 00:13:33 2808   SNOW RD 

2022-00217 05/13/2022 BR31 09:18:13 09:35:00 00:16:47 2808   SNOW RD 

Subtotal Count: 2 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction | Average Response Time: 00:15:10

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

2022-00224 05/18/2022 Bat31 05:52:23 06:03:23 00:11:00 2355   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00224 05/18/2022 Bat32 05:52:23 06:03:23 00:11:00 2355   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00224 05/18/2022 E32 05:52:23 06:03:23 00:11:00 2355   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 3 743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional | Average Response Time: 00:11:00

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

2022-00230 05/23/2022 Bat31 13:13:25 13:21:42 00:08:17 1553   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 1 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional | Average Response Time: 00:08:17

Grand Total: 82 Average Response Time for All Incident Types: 00:20:17

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 3 of 3



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 6/8/2022 12:04:36 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Occupancies Inspected for Date Range
Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

OCCUPANCY ID ADDRESS ZONE LAST 
INSPECTION

Dona Maria 90144 Matterhorn 05/07/2022

Gorditas zacatexas 5849 sturgeon 05/07/2022

kashos tacos 7520 Franklin loop 05/07/2022

Kona Ice 1920 Martha 05/07/2022

los leones Calle de Parian 05/07/2022

Nuts-R-Us 27 gardner 05/07/2022

ositos biscochitos 580 s. valley 05/07/2022

T-Bird Tacos 1827 la puente 05/07/2022

Up in Smoke 2309 bassett 05/07/2022

# of Occupancies Inspected: 9

% Occupancies Inspected: 5.20

Doc Id: 727
emergencyreporting.com

Included occupancies are those that have a LOCKED inspection on record for the date range provided.

Page # 1 of 1



PERSONNEL INCIDENT TIME TRAINING TIME
Aguilar, Alexander J 4:00 0:00

Brown, Tyler S 32:39 27:00

Calderazzo, Vincent S 0:00 4:00

Davis-Whited, Crystal L 19:12 14:00

Dorr, Patrick E 2:00 38:00

Dove, Michael S 0:00 0:00

Embury, Andy G 10:45 0:00

Evans, Harry A 5:15 39:00

Fernandez III, Humberto 11:09 16:00

Fernandez, Sergio A 1:45 16:00

Franco, Gabriel Z 2:00 0:00

Frietze, Trevor R 6:15 12:00

Gaytan, Melina A 0:00 14:00

Klebansky, George A 28:04 15:00

Linares-Chacon, Sebastian 0:00 3:00

Lucero, Sergio B 3:45 20:00

Manriquez, Humberto 0:45 0:00

Martinez, Mateo L 0:00 0:00

Martinez, William A 0:00 16:00

Mendez, Sergio M 2:30 6:30

Ortiz, Yvonne 1:45 11:00

Rogers, Travis A 2:00 12:00

Rossman, Tabitha A 3:00 3:00

Sanchez, Xavier 25:45 19:00

Thunhorst, Ines C 5:00 2:00

Whited, Gregory E 32:42 21:00

Zapien, Jasha C 31:09 27:00

TOTAL 1175:40;00

21:00 28:00

26:45 80:27

66:00 124:09

1:00 7:00

64:00 108:45

16:30 29:15

39:30 53:30

14:00 14:00

0:00 16:00

18:00 27:00

15:30 18:30

15:00 38:45

20:30 21:15

8:30 51:34

0:00 18:15

9:00 23:00

66:30 93:39

0:00 17:45

42:00 44:00

4:00 4:00

7:00 17:45

18:00 62:15

9:00 42:12

28:00 68:00

82:00 141:39

0:00 4:00

EVENT TIME TOTAL TIME
17:00 21:00

Mesilla Fire Department
Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 6/7/2022 11:46:27 PM

Total Hours by Volunteers for May, 2022

Pay Grades: All Pay Grades | Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

 Personnel Total Hours by Time spent on Incidents and Time spent on Training Times for Date Range for Pay Grade. Time Cards 
are NOT included. Time is displayed in hh:mm format. This report only includes Reviewed Incidents, Locked Events and 



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 6/8/2022 12:03:08 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Events per Event Type for Date Range (Landscape)
Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

Daily Operations Shift

05/01/2022 A Shift Shifts Fire House 31 9  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Jasha Zapien

05/03/2022 C shift Shifts Fire station 31 25  Humberto Fernandez III, Gabriel Franco

05/05/2022 B Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 8.5  Yvonne Ortiz, Travis Rogers

05/06/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 11  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Sergio Lucero, Sergio Mendez, Xavier 

Sanchez, Jasha Zapien

05/09/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 15  Tyler Brown, Patrick Dorr, Humberto 
Fernandez III, Gabriel Franco

05/10/2022 A-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 9  Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Humberto 
Manriquez

05/11/2022 B-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 6.5  Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Humberto 
Manriquez

05/11/2022 B Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 13  Yvonne Ortiz, Travis Rogers

05/12/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 15  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Mateo Martinez, Sergio Mendez, Xavier 

Sanchez, Jasha Zapien

05/14/2022 B Shift Shifts Fire House 31 5  Tyler Brown, Sergio Lucero, Xavier 
Sanchez, Jasha Zapien

05/15/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 4  Tyler Brown, Jasha Zapien

05/17/2022 B Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 26  Humberto Fernandez III, Gabriel Franco, 
Humberto Manriquez, Travis Rogers

05/23/2022 B Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 21.5  Travis Rogers

05/24/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 13  Tyler Brown, Patrick Dorr, Michael Dove, 
Humberto Fernandez III, Melina Gaytan, 

Xavier Sanchez, Jasha Zapien

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 1 of 3



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

05/28/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 16.5  Xavier Sanchez

05/30/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 6  Tyler Brown, Patrick Dorr, Sergio Lucero, 
Yvonne Ortiz, Jasha Zapien

Total Hours for Daily Operations Shift: 204

Administration  Shift

05/03/2022 A shift Administrative Home 4  Ines Thunhorst

05/04/2022 Officers Meeting Officer Meeting FMO 2.5  Crystal Davis-Whited, Andy Embury, 
Harry Evans, George Klebansky, Gregory 

Whited

05/07/2022 Administrative Shift Tele-work Administrative Tele-work home 2.5  Harry Evans

05/07/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 3  Crystal Davis-Whited, Gregory Whited

05/13/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative fire House 31 3.5  Harry Evans

05/23/2022 Administrative Shift Tele-work Administrative Tele-work home 2  Harry Evans

05/24/2022 Town of Mesilla BoT meeting Administrative Town Hall 1  Crystal Davis-Whited, Kevin Hoban, 
George Klebansky, Gregory Whited

05/27/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 2.5  Crystal Davis-Whited

05/27/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative fire House 31 7.5  Harry Evans

Total Hours for Administration  Shift: 28.5

EMS Division Shift

05/12/2022 B shift Shifts Fire Station 31 8.75  Alexander Aguilar, Ines Thunhorst

05/27/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire station 31 8.25  Alexander Aguilar, Ines Thunhorst

Total Hours for EMS Division Shift: 17

Prevention Division Shift

05/19/2022 Fire follow up and inspection Prevention Event Andeles Doghouse 4.5  Andy Embury, Gregory Whited

05/24/2022 Double Eagle expansion Prevention Event Double Eagle 
Restaurant

3  Gregory Whited

05/25/2022 2001 Ave de Mesilla 
construction

Prevention Event 2001 Ave de 
Mesilla

2  Gregory Whited

Total Hours for Prevention Division Shift: 9.5

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 2 of 3



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

Special Assignment

05/23/2022 Mesilla Elementary Water 
Day

Water Day Mesilla Elementary 
School

6  Tyler Brown, Melina Gaytan, George 
Klebansky, Tabitha Rossman, Xavier 

Sanchez, Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

Total Hours for Special Assignment: 6

Prevention Event

05/27/2022 DACES interview board Prevention Event Dona Ana training 
facility

4.25  Gregory Whited

05/27/2022 2001 Avenida de Mesilla 
Sprinkler issues

Prevention Event telework 1.5  Gregory Whited

05/31/2022 PZHAC meeting and meeting 
with Mayor

Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 
Town Hall

2  Gregory Whited

Total Hours for Prevention Event: 7.75

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 3 of 3



Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 6/7/2022 11:44:55 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Count of Classes by Personnel by Class Category

Brown, Tyler S

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 5 9:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 2 8:00

Total for Brown, Tyler S 9 27:00

Calderazzo, Vincent S

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Calderazzo, Vincent S 1 4:00

Davis-Whited, Crystal L

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Davis-Whited, Crystal L 3 14:00

Dorr, Patrick E

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 4 7:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Dorr, Patrick E 6 19:00

Evans, Harry A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 2 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 3 29:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

Total for Evans, Harry A 6 39:00

Fernandez III, Humberto

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 2 2:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Fernandez III, Humberto 5 16:00

Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Personnel: All Personnel | Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 1 of 4

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937274&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998720&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=552467&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998723&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=29980&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937270&lastreportid=1504


Fernandez, Sergio A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Fernandez, Sergio A 4 16:00

Frietze, Trevor R

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Frietze, Trevor R 2 12:00

Gaytan, Melina A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 2 2:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Gaytan, Melina A 4 14:00

Hoban, Kevin M

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

Total for Hoban, Kevin M 1 8:00

Klebansky, George A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Klebansky, George A 4 16:00

Linares-Chacon, Sebastian

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 3:00

Total for Linares-Chacon, Sebastian 1 3:00

Lucero, Sergio B

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 2 5:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Lucero, Sergio B 5 19:00

Martinez, William A

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 2 of 4

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=992368&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=756621&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=752851&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=30005&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=756626&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=739133&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=992371&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998722&lastreportid=1504


Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Martinez, William A 3 14:00

Mendez, Sergio M

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 1 2:00

Total for Mendez, Sergio M 2 4:00

Ortiz, Yvonne

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 3:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

Total for Ortiz, Yvonne 2 11:00

Rogers, Travis A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Rogers, Travis A 2 12:00

Rossman, Tabitha A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 4:00

Total for Rossman, Tabitha A 2 12:00

Sanchez, Xavier

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 1 1:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 2 8:00

Total for Sanchez, Xavier 5 19:00

Thunhorst, Ines C

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

Total for Thunhorst, Ines C 1 2:00

Whited, Gregory E

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 1 3:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 2 8:00

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 3 of 4

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998719&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=992372&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=861236&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=629670&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=707599&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=746963&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=390749&lastreportid=1504


Total for Whited, Gregory E 5 21:00

Zapien, Jasha C

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 5 9:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 8:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 2 8:00

Total for Zapien, Jasha C 9 27:00

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 4 of 4

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937258&lastreportid=1504


Zone

Fairacres 15.27
Town of Mesilla
Town of Mesilla No Crew on Duty

Town of Mesilla Crew on Duty

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (in minutes)

5.47
12.52

4.19

Mesilla Fire Department
Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 06/08/2022

Response Mode: Lights and Sirens | Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date:05/31/2022

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

Fairacres Town of Mesilla

RESPONSE TIMES BY ZONE

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

Town of Mesilla No Crew on
Duty

Town of Mesilla Crew on Duty

MESILLA Response Times

 Only REVIEWED incidents included.Response Time is Dispatched to Arrived. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 342 

Page # 1 of 1 



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 6/8/2022 12:00:42 AM

Mesilla Fire Department

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range

Start Date: 05/01/2022 | End Date: 05/31/2022

ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

31 - Town of Mesilla

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 3



ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

111 - Building fire 1

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 1

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2

320 - Emergency medical service, other 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 9

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1

381 - Rescue or EMS standby 3

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1

421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 1

440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1

520 - Water problem, other 1

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1

554 - Assist invalid 1

561 - Unauthorized burning 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 2

631 - Authorized controlled burning 1

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

Total Incidents for 31 - Town of Mesilla: 33

D06 - Rincon

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1

Total Incidents for D06 - Rincon: 1

D12 - Fairacres

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2

Total Incidents for D12 - Fairacres: 6

D13 - South Valley

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1

Total Incidents for D13 - South Valley: 3

LC01 - City of Las Cruces

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 2 of 3



ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1

Total Incidents for LC01 - City of Las Cruces: 1

Total Count for all Zone: 44

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 3 of 3



  
 

 

To: Honorable Mayor and Mesilla Board of Trustees 

 

This is the Monthly Report for May 2022, for the Mesilla Marshal’s Department: 

 

911 hang ups    6 

 

Agency assist   15 

 

ACO calls   20 

 

Assaults   2 

 

ATV complaints  3 

  

Auto burglary    3 

 

Auto theft   2 

 

Behavioral    2 

 

Burglary alarm  5 

 

Civil    2 

 

Codes    3 

 

CPR    1 

 

Disturbances   26 

 

DWI    2 

 

Foot patrol   2 

 

Found property  3 

  

Frequent patrol  10 

 

Illegally parked vehicle 2 

Information report  8 

 

Motor Vehicle Crashes 14 

 

Obstruction   1 

 

Overdose   1 

 

Panic alarm   1 

 

Phone call   9 

 

Prisoner Transport  5 

 

Prowler   2 

 

Public assist   5 

 

Pursuit/foot   1 

 

Reckless driver  3 

 

Restraining order violation 1 

 

Shots fired   1 

 

Suicidal subject  6 

 

Supplement    17 

 

Suspicious activity  13 

 

Theft    5 

 

Traffic stops   98 

MESILLA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT 
 P.O. BOX 10 MESILLA, NM 88046  PHONE 575-526-4138 FAX 575-652-3776 

 



 

Trespassing   6 

 

Vagrancy   1 

 

Vandalism/graffiti  1 

 

Vehicle fire   1 

 

Warrant service  3 

 

Welfare check   6 

 

 

Total # of calls for service   316

  

Thank you, 

 

 

 

Enrique Salas, 

Marshal 

 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

TOWN OF MESILLA 
          Public Works Department 

              P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, New Mexico 88046 
      Office: (575) 524-3262 

     Fax: (575) 541-6327 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 

     
Date:  June 1, 2022 
 
TO:  Mayor Barraza and Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Rodney J. McGillivray, Public Works Director 
 
RE:  Public Works Division Activity Report – May 2022 
 
 
On-going maintenance, custodial and operations: 
 
On-call/standby for emergency repairs or assistance 
Meter reading continues  
Monthly water sampling and reporting is up-to-date 
Monitoring of lift stations and review of reporting  
Monitoring of water tank, wells, and pumps 
Grounds maintenance on-going 
Custodial responsibilities on-going 
Utility location services 
Valve exercise program continues 
Trail Maintenance on-going 
Vehicle maintenance on-going 
New water services and water shut-offs (ownership change/nonpayment) 
 
Miscellaneous items/work orders/accomplishments: 
 
Set up and tear down for Fiesta 
Completed Plaza drinking fountain repairs 
Replaced evaporative coolers Public Safety Building 
Electrical repairs at Community Center  
Plaza sign repair and replacement 
Painting/refreshing Plaza Fire Lane  
Pressure washing Plaza weekly 
Flood irrigation of parks continues 
Continued hydrant inspection 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Brick repair and replacement 
Replaced dead tree(s) at Town Hall and Mesilla Elementary 
Weed eradication continues 
New service and water tap Avenida de Fuente 
New sewer connection 2001 Avenida de Mesilla  
Pothole repairs on Snow Road and Calle del Sur 
 
 
Project update: 
 
LGTPF Calle del Norte Trail Phase II – Project awarded to A-Mountain Construction.  
NTP set for June 12, 2022 
 
SCADA – Received 60% design.  Review underway.  Meeting with BHI for design 
review pending.  
 
LGRF (Calle de Cura) – Processing resolutions for both the LGRF funding program 
and the program match waiver.   
 
Mesilla Water System Booster Replacement – Waiting for BLM permit finalization. 
Once BLM is complete, plans and specifications will be sent to NMED for review.  Cost 
escalation is a concern. Project scope minimization is underway to stay within budget.  
 
Mesilla Streetlight Improvements – Engineering near completion. Lighting mock-up 
and selection underway. 
 
Calle de Picacho Drainage: Project design waiting on survey.  Environmental study and 
certification is underway. Received project budget and schedule from Molzen Corbin. 
 
TPF Calle de Picacho Roadway Improvements: Project design waiting on survey.  
Environmental study and certification is underway. Received project budget and schedule 
from Molzen Corbin. 
 
Plaza Sidewalk Refurbishment – Project design waiting on survey.  Environmental 
study and certification is underway. Received project budget.  Project schedule needed. 
 
Colonias - University Waterline Improvements – Colonias Award tentatively 
approved. Awaiting offer letter.  BHI released to continued design which is currently still 
at 60% complete. 
 
 


	2022-2023 LGRF Board Action Form.pdf
	Town of Mesilla STC Approval (002).pdf
	District One Office 2912 E. Pine Street Deming, N M   88030
	Commissioners





